




















LAW OFFICES OF DANIEL F. REIDY 
3701 Sacramento Street, # 386 

San Francisco, CA 94118 
 Telephone (415) 750-4210 

dfreidy@pacbell.net 
 

MEMORANDUM 
August 11, 2016 
 
TO: Vijay Patel for Shriji Alameda Hospitality Inc. 
 
RE: Parcel Map No. 3940 and Provisions for Reciprocal Parking and Access Easements  
 
 This Memorandum gives a summary overview and analysis of certain provisions in 
Parcel Map No. 3940 that have relevance to the issue whether there are reciprocal easements for 
parking and access among the parcels of Plaza One in the Harbor Bay Business Park in Alameda. 
 
1.  Background.  Parcel Map No. 3940 was approved by the City of Alameda in December of 
1982 and recorded on December 29, 1982.   This Parcel Map divided a previous portion of 
vacant land identified as Parcel 1 of Parcel Map No. 3895 into 6 parcels.  The land subdivided by 
Parcel Map No. 3940 comprises what is now commonly referred to as Plaza One of the Harbor 
Bay Business Park.  This Parcel Map has provided the basic overall framework for later re-
subdivisions and Lot Line Adjustments needed for the development of buildings and other 
improvements on parcels within Plaza One.  My understanding is that the land your company 
owns identified as Assessor’s Parcel Number 074-1361-010-01 is shown as Parcel 5 and Parcel 6 
and part of what is shown as Parcel 4 in Parcel Map 3940. 
 
2. Location of Easement “A.”  Sheet 3 of Parcel Map No. 3940 shows the easements affecting 
the property, including Easement “A” shown by notations as extending over all 6 of the parcels. 
  
3. Significance of Easement “A.” On Sheet 1 of Parcel Map No. 3940, in the Owner’s 
Certificate Sheet, the Owner declared that the areas designated on the Parcel Map as subject to 
Easement “A” “may be used for construction, installation, maintenance and operation of parking 
facilities, ingress, egress, access and circulation driveways . . . all for the benefit of the owners of 
Parcels 1 through 6, inclusive.”  In my opinion, this language amounts to reciprocal easements 
for parking and access over all the parcels subject to Easement “A” that were placed on the land 
for the benefit of owners of property within the land subdivided by Parcel Map No. 3940, 
including for the benefit of your company as the owner of some of the parcels.   
 
4. Ongoing Force and Effect of Easement “A.”  The graphic description of Easement “A” and 
its description and explanation in the Owner’s Certificate Sheet in Parcel Map No. 3940 run with 
the land and bind all then-current and subsequent owners unless deleted by a subsequent 
recorded document.  In my review of the subsequent Parcel Maps (Nos. 4112, 4113 and 5604) 
and a CLTA Preliminary Report issued on July 16, 2015, I could find no evidence that the 
properties in Plaza One are no longer subject to the reciprocal easements for parking and access 
included in Easement “A.”  In my opinion, your property has the benefit of Easement “A” over 
other parcels in Plaza One for reciprocal easements for parking and access. 
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